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From: Stacy Joseph

Sent: Friday, May 01, 2009 12:08 PM

To: STPCOL

Cc: John Nakoski; Richard Mclintyre; George Wunder; Michael Snodderly; Dinesh Taneja; Jack
Zhao

Subject: Telecon with Applicant on STP Alternate Vendor Qualification Inspection

MEMORANDUM TO: File (Docket Nos. 52-012 and 52-013, South Texas Project (STP) Units 3

and 4 COL Application)

FROM: Stacy K. Joseph, Project Manager
ESBWR/ABWR Projects Branch 2
Division of New Reactor Licensing

Office of New Reactors

SUBJECT: Summary of Teleconference with Applicant Held on April 28, 2009

On April 28, 2009, NRC staff (J. Nakoski, R. Mcintyre, G. Wunder, S. Joseph, M. Snodderly, D.
Taneja and J. Zhao) participated in a telephone conference call with STP Nuclear Operating
Company (NOC) representatives (S. Head, B. Mookhoek, J. Tomkins et al) and representatives from
Toshiba America Nuclear Energy (TANE) regarding the staff's upcoming inspection of Toshiba to
support staff verification that Toshiba is qualified, as an Alternate Vendor, to supply the certified
ABWR design.

The staff briefly discussed the technical areas on which the inspection would focus, including overall
design Quality Assurance, Containment, Digital Instrumentation and Control, and the Initial Plant Test
Program. The NRC Inspection Team decided on an inspection time frame of July 13-17 2009 at the
Toshiba facility in Japan.

The staff requested that STP and/or TANE identify the scope of work that is performed at each
Toshiba facility so that the staff will know where to focus their efforts and can arrange the appropriate
travel plans. STP requested that follow-up break-out teleconferences or meetings, on each subject
area, be held to allow for STP and Toshiba to adequately prepare for the inspection.

It was determined that the inspection would be performed under Part 52 and that the notification letter
and inspection report (with findings, if any) would be issued to STP.

The main points-of-contact for NRC staff and STP/Toshiba will be Stacy Joseph (NRC) and Caroline
Schlasseman (TANE) and all future correspondence regarding the Alternate Vendor Inspection
should funnel through those individuals.

Stacy Joseph

Project Manager

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

Division of New Reactor Licensing
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